HARDIN-JEFFERSON ISD



520 W. Herring Sour Lake, TX 77659 409.981.6400 www.hjisd.net FAX 409.287.2283

School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) Minutes

A Regular meeting of the Hardin-Jefferson ISD School Health Advisory Committee (SHAC) was held on Thursday, December 7, 2023, at 4:00 PM, in the Administration Building located at 520 West Herring, Sour Lake, TX 77659.

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM by Dayna Hilton

2. Establish Quorum

<u>Members present</u>: Dayna Hilton, Darrell Westfall, Wyndi Padgett, Katie Stone, Justice Phippen, Katelyn, Turner, Ashley Ballinger, Sommer Shackelford, Courtney Boullion, Dianne Timberlake, Erika Riley, Phoenix Chinedum, and Linda Gates

3. Public Forum

No one signed up to speak.

4. Health Service Update

a. Immunization Audits/State Report of Immunization Status:

In November the state performed an audit of the schools Immunization Records. They looked at kindergarten and 7th grade records for 2022-2023 school year. They flagged some charts because there was not a paper copy of student's immunization records, the missing records were corrected. A report for this school year was submitted and we are at 100% complaint. Currently working on hearing, vision, and spinal screenings currently.

5. Child Nutrition Update

Courtney Boullion did not have anything to update for Child Nutrition.

6. Hardin County Health Department Update

Ms. Riley with the Hardin County Health department spoke about preventive measures to keep sickness from spreading around, washing hands, and staying home when sick.

- 7. 2023-2024 SHAC Priorities Update
 - a. LifeVac-Devise for chocking. Plan on getting them on all campuses and buses.
 - b. Vaping Awareness-New law now there is mandatory placement in DAEP from the 88th Legislative Session if students are vaping at school or caught with a vape on them.
 - c. Fentanyl-we have Narcan on every campus, University of Texas provided that to us. We hope we never have to use it.
 - d. HOSA-Katie Stone, Vice President of HOSA, put out warnings about drugs they plan on doing once a month. They are waiting on information to have a coats and blanket drive for the

homeless. In February HOSA would like to sell candy grams to raise money for baskets to give to the nursing homes for Valentine's Day. At the end of the school year HOSA will go and visit LIT nursing program.

8. Items from Members (Brief announcements, suggestions for future topics, etc.)

There was none

- 9. Other Questions/Concerns/Comments
- 10. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:15.

The SHAC may take action during the meeting as it clearly and directly relates to any agenda item on the table at the time.* Please note the process for public comments on meetings: Persons wishing to provide public comments will be asked to state their name and acknowledge that they have read the 'Note about public comments' listed below. If more than 5 people wish to speak, the Co-Chair will draw 5 names in random order.

Note about public comments: Speakers and visitors are expected to provide comments in a respectful manner. If the presiding officer deems a speaker or visitor to be disrespectful, that person may be warned or asked to cease any further comment or behavior. Noncompliance may result in ejection from the meeting.